
1

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
RICK SNYDER 

GOVERNOR 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

ELECTRICAL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD 
Conference Room - 3 

Okemos Office Building 
2501 Woodlake Circle, Okemos, Michigan 

AGENDA 
November 6, 2014 

9:30a.m. 

l. Call to order and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda (pages l - 2) 

3. Approval of Minutes- August 7, 2014 (pages 3- 6) 

4. Approval of2015 Electrical Administrative Board Meeting Schedule (page 7) 

4. Successful Examination Applicants (pages 8-16) No action required, for informational purposes only. 

A. Contractors 
B. Master Electrician 
C. Journeyman 
D. Fire Alarm Specialty Technician 
E. Sign Specialist 

5. Applicants appearing before the board (pages 17 -176) 

A. Joshua Svinarich Joumeyman Electrician Examination 
B. Christopher Wegener Journeyman Electrician Examination 
C. Ian Reyes Journeyman Electrician Examination 
D. Paul Schoenhen Journeyman Electrician Examination 
E. Jeffrey Bacon Journeyman Electrician Examination 
F. Donald Ort Joumeyman Electrician Examination 
G. Lawrence Saah Joumeyman Electrician Examination 
H. Gordon S zal win ski Master Electrician Examination 
I. Steven Oslund Master Electrician Examination 
J. Darryl Cuttell Master Electrician Examination 
K. Michael Stout Master Electrician Examination 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer 

Document E-14-57A 
Document E-14-57B 
Document E-14-57C 
Document E-14-570 
Document E-14-57E 

Document E-14-58 
Document E-14-59 
Document E-14-60 
Document E-14-61 
Document E-14-62 
Document E-14-63 
Document E-14-64 
Document E-14-65 
Document E-14-66 
Document E-14-6 7 
Document E-14-68 

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241·9570 



2

Electrical Administrative Board 
November 6, 2014 
Page2 

L. Samuel Neuman 
M. Zachary Anderson 
N. Jason Wilson 
0. David Rogers Sr. 

6. Unfinished Business 

7. New Business 

8. Legislative Update 

9. Public Comment 

Master Electrician Examination 
Journeyman Electrician Examination 
Journeyman Electlician Examination 
Journeyman Electrician Examination 

10. Next Meeting- January 13,2015 

11. Adjournment 

Document E-14-69 
Document E-14-70 
Document E-14-71 
Document E-14-72 



3

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
RICK SNYDER 

GOVERNOR 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Mr. Ernest Hmju 
Mr. Thomas Erdman, Chair 
Mr. Paul Lemley 
Mr. Corey Hmmahs 
Mr. Joe Gillespie 
Mr. Dave Williams 
Mr. Dave Vallier 
Mr. Rich Miller 

MEMBERS ABSENT 

Mr. Alan Kuipers 
Mr. Robert Kupris 

Brian Hillis, 
George Little, 
Jeff Lakatos, 
Warren Bir·kerlhauer 

IRVIN J. PoKE 
DIRECTOR 

ELECTRICAL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD 
Conference Room 3 

2501 Woodlake Circle 
Okemos, Michigan 48864 

MINUTES 
August 7, 2014 

9:50a.m. 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA fs an equal opportunity employer 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 



4

Electrical Administrative Board 
August 7, 2014 
Page2 

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum 

The meeting was called to order at 9:50 a.m. by Mr. Thomas Enlm:aJh Chairperson. Roll was 
taken and it was determined a quorum was present. 

2. Approval of Agenda 

Board member Hannahs moved to approve the "!S''uuu,,) 

motion. MOTION CARRIED. 

3. Approval of Minutes 

4. 

5. 

The minutes of the May 22, 2014 meeting member moved to 
member Lemley. MOTION recommend approval of the minutes as written, secoh<~~g 

CARRIED. 

A. 
findings and recommendations. 

"'"'li':'. Hannahs, agreed with the laws and 
mc•v"•i'+ Mr. Marquardt to sit for the journeyman 

Gillespie. MOTION CARRIED. 

Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to 

the journeyman examination, seconded by Board member 

was not present. Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
Williams agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved 

Mr. Sporin to sit for the journeyman examination, seconded by Board member 
MOTION CARRIED. 

D. Brian F. Thomas, Journeyman Electrician Examination- Document E-14-48 
Mr. Brian Thomas was not present. Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
Board member Harju agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to 
allow Mr. Thomas to sit for the journeyman examination, seconded by Board member 
Williams. MOTION CARRIED. 



5

Electrical Administrative Board 
August 7, 2014 
Page 3 

E. Antonio M. Monticcllj, Journeyman Electrician Examination- Document E-14-49 
Mr. Antonio Monticelli was not present. Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
Board member Lemley agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to 
allow Mr. Monticelli to sit for the journeyman examination, by Board member 

F. 

G. 

H. 

Gillespie. MOTION CARRIED. 

Mr. Warren D. Birkenhauer II was 
recommendations. Board member Gillespie agr:e~;:,u 
staff and moved to allow Mr. 
examination, seconded by Board 
admission card for the August 14, 20 

findings and recommendations. 
recommendation of staff and moved to 

st~'±'l>(:let~trilci!m examination, seconded by Board 

. Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
member Gillespie agreed with the laws and 

moved to allow Mr. Whitaker to sit for the joumeyman 
aim1tig,~~ se:conded by Board member Vallier. MOTION CARRIED 

was not present. Staff presented findings and recommendations. Board 
agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to allow 

sit for the master electrician examination, seconded by Board member 
~""'••""' CARRIED 

K. Chuck Cossin, Exam Prep Course- Document E-14-55 
Mr. Chuck Cossin was not present. Staff presented findings and recommendation. 
Board member Hannahs agreed with the laws and recommendation of staff and moved to 
approve Mr. Cossin's exam prep course, seconded by Board member Hatju. MOTION 
CARRIED. 



6

Electrical Administrative Board 
August 7, 2014 
Page 4 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

L. Nickolis J Harfert, Journeyman Electrician Exmaination- Document E-14-56 
Mr. Nickolis Harfert was not present. Staff presented findings and recommendations. 
Board member Vallier agreed with laws and recommendatie~. of staff and moved to 
approve Mr. Harfert to sit for the journeyman electricig!)Jiiexiil:rnnation, seconded by 

Board member Gillespie. MOTION CARRIED /"; gW:1~. ; ''' 
· .. :.{.•.i.·.·.••.·.•.~.' ··c••.e;;j"·>.· .. · .. . ·<;ti{ '-'"" 

~:::::.:"'::,Nooo "'lp¥~:{~ ';'fi'' 
Legislative Updates- BCC, Director Irvin Pg.We~SQ~~ratuhit,~~Board Members S:~~lhan, Hannahs 
and Harju, on their reappointment to the EleclticalWsfmiristR~1i~,J3oard. <'/ 

~ r,;f:~:I~~~;~\4~:Y --+~i,l) 
Not much has been moving 
manufacturing and mining" and a 
barns up to code that are used 
agricultural buildings. 

Final rules are being clr,,fh,cl 

of this year of early 

at this time. ~t·~gke touched on the "exception for 
of legislation Ci~!.'·~~~~n~2;m "exemption for b~inging 

. . th((t,e'iEl~ycurrently an exemptiOn for 
);~W;'"" 

hem·ing won't be until the end 
web site under "Rules Status". 

Thomas Erdman, Chair Date 



7

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
Proposed Schedule of Meetings 

2015 

Bureau/Commission/Office: Bureau of Construction Codes 
Board/Council/Commission: Electrical Administrative Board 
Address: 2501 Woodlake Circle Telephone: (517) 335-3788 
City: Okemos Michigan Zip Code: 48864 
Contact Person: Toni Nelson Date: 08/12/2014 

The meeting site and parking is accessible. Individuals attending the meeting are requested to refrain 
from using heavily scented personal care products, in order to enhance accessibility for everyone. 
People with disabilities requiring additional services (such as materials in alternative format) in order to 

participate in the meeting should call Toni Nelson at 517/241-9320 at least 
10 work days before the event. LARA is an equal opportunity 
employer/program. The Division on Deafness will provide assistance in 
locating assistive listening devices or interpreters, with advance notice, at 
(517) 373-1837. 

I x I Regular Meeting I Special Meeting I Rescheduled Meeting 

DATE TIME LOCATION 
2/19/2015 9:30am Conference Room No. 3, Okemos Building; Okemos, Ml 
5/21/2015 9:30am Conference Room No. 3, Okemos Building; Okemos, Ml 
8/6/2015 9:30am Conference Room No. 3, Okemos Building; Okemos, Ml 
11/12/2015 9:30am Conference Room No. 3, Okemos Building; Okemos, Ml 

The above is provided pursuant to Sections 4 and 5 of Act 267 of Public Acts of 1976, being Sections 
15.264 and 15.265 of the Michigan Compiled Laws. 



8

LICENSE REVIEW 
November 6, 2014 

E-14-57A 

The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, 
Electrical Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a 
passing score on the contractor examination taken in Lansing on July 15,2014. 

Contractor License 

BEATTIE, MICHAEL J 
CAMPBELL, KYLER 
CHRISTENSON, WILLIAM E 
CHUBB, KEVIN M 
DAGLIERE, DEAN A 
DILEGGE, DANIEL A 
EDWARD, ROBERT A 
GADOMSKI, ANTHONY R 
GIORDANO, NANCY J 
GORMLEY, SCOTT T 
HAGERTY, MARK 
HOPPER, AARON L 
JONES, BRADLEY E 
KUNZ,DAVIDM 
LIBSTAFF, ROBERTS 
MADURSKI, TIMOTHY K 
MATHESON, MICHAELS 
MCKENZIE, WILLIAM C 
MESSING, COREY J 
NOVACK, JEFFREY P 
O'DONOVAN, DONALD J 
O'GRADY, PATRICKN 
PATE, RYAN J 
POSZYW AK, TIMOTHY C 
REITSMA, RONALD J 
RUSSELL, MARK V 
SCHAD, TINA M 
SCHALM, ALEX G 
SCHWARTZ, ROBERT C 
SMITH, ROBERTP 
SZYMANOWSKI, TRENT 
TODD, PATRICK A 
TROMBLEY, NOAH J 
VANDENSTOCKT, CHARLES M 
WILLIAMS, CHAD R 
FLOYD, THOMAS 
GEER, BRADLEY RW 
SZARNOWSKI, PAUL M 
SEMMA, SAMG 

STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 
HOMER,MI 
SPRING LAKE, MI 
NEW HUDSON, MI 
LITCHFIELD, CT 
SHELBY TWP, MI 
SOUTHFIELD, MI 
CHESTERFIELD, MI 
BRIGHTON, MI 
GRAND BLANC, MI 
COMMERCE, MI 
WARREN,MI 
CLARKSTON, MI 
SWARTZ CREEK, MI 
WARREN,MI 
MACOMB,MI 
WHITE LAKE, MI 
BELLEVILLE, MI 
MACOMB,MI 
INTERLOCHEN, MI 
LUDINGTON, MI 
ST. CLAIR, MI 
FRUITPORT, MI 
DAVISON,MI 
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 
HART,MI 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 
DORR,MI 
WESTLAND, MI 
PLAINWELL, MI 
PLYMOUTH, MI 
KAWKAWLIN, MI 
ST CLAIR SHORES, MI 
CONKLIN, MI 
SARANAC,MI 
WHITE LAKE, MI 
NORTHVILLE, MI 
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 



9

LICENSE REVIEW 
November 6, 2014 

E-14-57A 

The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Constmction Codes, 
Electrical Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a 
passing score on the contractor examination taken in Escanaba on September 16,2014. 

Contractor License 

BATES, CHARLES J 
CANDELL, MARK R 
LAURILA, GARY F 
LINDQUIST, MARIE A 
PFEIFER, JAMES G 
SERRES, TRAVIS J 
WINN,ADAMJ 
WOOD, RANDALL N 

ALPENA,MI 
EAU CLAIRE, WI 
NEGAUNEE, MI 
IRONWOOD, MI 
ALPENA,MI 
MARQUETTE, MI 
SOUTH BOARDMAN, MI 
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 



10

LICENSE REVIEW 
November 6, 2014 

E-14-57A 

The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, 
Electrical Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a 
passing score on the contractor examination taken in Lansing on September 23, 2014. 

Contractor License 

BEAVERS, JAMES W. 
BOYD, JEFFREYS. 
BRlGHT, DONALD 
BRUN,PAULM. 
CARRAWAY, ROSS A. 
CHISNALL, JR, DANIEL V. 
COGER, ERNEST L. 
FRADLE, ROBERT J. 
GEANS, JASON R. 
HEYBOER, JOHN A. 
JACOBS, JEDIAH C. 
KILCOYNE, DANIEL P. 
KOSOWSKI, JOHN J. 
MALES, BRIAN M. 
MANN, JAMES D. 
MUSCOTT, ERIC T. 
PENN ALA, BRUCE M. 
POULIN, ROBERT A. 
PROVO, KEVIN C. 
ROBERTS, ROBERT J. 
TRlPP, JASON E. 
WACHOWICZ, MICHAELS. 
WESOLEK, MICHAEL J. 
WILLIAMS, FRANCIS S. 
ZERVAN, JACOB M. 

BELLEVUE, MI 
CALEDONIA, MI 
FLINT TWP, MI 
ROSEVILLE, MI 
NEW BALTIMORE, MI 
CLINTON TWP, MI 
ROCKWOOD, MI 
RlLEY, MI 
ELKHART, IN 
ZEELAND,MI 
SIX LAKES, MI 
STERLING HEIGHTS, MI 
ST. CLAIR TWP, MI 
FENNVILLE, MI 
SAGINAW,MI 
ROCKWOOD, MI 
WEBBERVILLE, MI 
JACKSON,MI 
WALL ED LAKE, MI 
ROCHESTER, MI 
GREGORY,MI 
BANCROFT, MI 
SAGINAW,MI 
QUINCY,MI 
CARLETON,MI 



11

LICENSE REVIEW 
November 6, 2014 

E-14-57B 

The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, 
Electrical Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a 
passing score for the master examination taken in Lansing on August 14, 2014. 

Master Electrician 

ANDERSON, MICHAEL J 
BAAR,ADAMC 
BARJAKTAROVICH, STEVES 
CAMPBELL, JAMES A 
CASTLE, GEORGE 1 IV 
DERBY, CURT J 
FULHAM, KEVIN T 
GILMORE, ANDREW J 
GORTON, MICHAEL D 
ORA Y, JEFFREY W 
KILCOYNE, DANIEL P 
KREBS, MATTHEW J 

LE,NGHIEPK 
MOORE, MICHAEL D 
PARKER, CHAD T 
PLATT, HEATH P 
ROCHE, STEVEN E 
SCHJOLIN, SCOTT A 
SHAMMAMI, SAM S 
THON, TEDJ 

LUDINGTON MI 
GRAND RAPIDS MI 
WASHINGTON TWP MI 
JACKSONMI 
MONROEMI 
WHITE LAKE MI 
LIVONIAMI 
VICKSBURG MI 
GAINES MI 
HOPEMI 
STERLING HEIGHTS MI 
STCLAIR SHORES MI 
YPSILANTI MI 
TAYLORMI 
SCHOOLCRAFT MI 
TIPTONMI 
CLAWSONMI 
HOLLYMI 
STERLING HEIGHTS MI 
MONROEMI 



12

LICENSE REVIEW 
November 6, 2014 

E-14-57B 

The Depatiment of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, 
Electrical Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a 
passing score for the master examination taken in Escanaba on September 16,2014. 

Master Electrician 

ENGSTROM, BRIAN D 
PLETZKE, EDWARD S 
SMITH, BRENT E 
STRICK, PAUL R 
TERRES, STEVEN F 
THAYER, RICHARD E 
WEBER,JAYT 

ISHPEMING MI 
BRUCE CROSSING MI 
CLARKSTON MI 
MARQUETTE MI 
ISHPEMING MI 
MANISTIQUE MI 
LAKEANNMI 



13

LICENSE REVIEW 
November 6, 2014 

E-14-57C 

The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, 
Electrical Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a 
passing score for the journeyman examination taken in Lansing on August 14,2014. 

Journeyman Electrician 

BAlERS, CHASE M 
BIGELOW, CALEB D 
BlRKENHAUER, WARREN D II 

BOSCH, TROY D 
BREGE, RUSSELL J 
CARLISLE, ROBBY B 

CRAPSEY, BENJAMIN J 
DECOSTER, JOHN R 
DORAN, JASON R 
FINDLAY, CHARLES E 
FLEMING, DAVID T 

GAINES, ERIC S 
GENTNER, ERIC J 

GILHAM, ROGER A 
GLASER, MATTHEW C 
GODDARD, DAVID A 

GOODYKE, JEROD P 
HAAN, JACOB L 
HEFFNER, STEVEN J 
HYDE, JUSTIN J 
JARRARD, PHILLIP R 
JOHNSON, KYLE A 

KAMENEC, VICTOR H 
KASBEN, JASON W 
KRIKKE, JOSH J 
KROEZE, DENNIS J 

KRUEGER, AUGUST W 
LAWRENCE, RYANM 

LEMKE, ROY A 
LYONS, THOMAS S 
MATTHEWS, RANDALL S 
MCTAGGART, BRAD LEE D 
MILLER, BRIAN J 

MINARIK, JEREMY J 
MUCCI, KRISTIAN P 
MURILLO, JUVENTINO JR 
OLUND, JACOB R 
POLEGA, ANTHONY C 
RESCOTT, DENNIS J 

HOLLANDMI 
BUCKLEYMI 
DAVISBURG MI 
ZEELANDMI 
ROGERS CITY MI 
ANNARBORMI 
BELMONTMI 
CANTONMI 
STERLING HEIGHTS MI 
FRANKENMUTH MI 
JACKSONMI 
KALAMAZOO MI 
BAYCITYMI 
ROSEVILLE MI 
EASTPOINTE MI 
LAPEERMI 
HUDSONVILLE MI 
ALLEGANMI 
CHESTERFIELD MI 
MT PLEASANT MI 
BATTLE CREEK MI 
LANSINGMI 
SOUTH LYON MI 
HAZEL PARK MI 
COOPERSVILLE MI 
HOLLANDMI 
EAST POINTE MI 
BATTLE CREEK MI 
FENNVILLE MI 
GRANTMI 
AKRONMI 
STERLING HEIGHTS MI 
DEARBORN HEIGHTS MI 
DURANDMI 
TRENTONMI 
VICKSBURG MI 
FENNVILLE MI 
SEBEWAING MI 
PRESCOTTMI 



14

LICENSE REVIEW 
November 6, 2014 

E-14- 57C 

The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, 
Electrical Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a 
passing score for the journeyman examination taken in Lansing on August 14,2014. 

Joumeyman Electrician 

RAYMOND, ALEXANDER W 
REVELL, ADAM N 
SAWYER, JAMES L 
SCHMIDT, JOSHUA R 

SHIREY, CHRISTOPHER M 
SPONSELLER, KYLE T 

SPORIN, NATHAN 
TACOMA, NATHANIEL J 

TAYLOR, CHAD R 
THESIER, CHRISTOPHER W 
TOCCO, MARK E 
WARLICK, JESSE C 

SAULT SAINTE MARIE MI 
HEMLOCKMI 
GRAND RAPIDS MI 
WHEELERMI 
HAMILTONMI 
SHEPHERDMI 
SAULT STE MARIE MI 
ZEELANDMI 
GRANTMI 
SOUTH LYON MI 
ATTICAMI 48412 
ALLEN PARI( MI 48101 



15

LICENSE REVIEW 
November 6, 2014 

E-14-57D 

The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, 
Electrical Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a 
passing score for the fire alarm specialty technician examination taken in Lansing on July 
15,2014. 

Fire Alarm Specialty Technician 

CHISNALL, DANIEL V JR 
MARTENS, JOHN D 
MEADOWS, TRACY L 

MILLER, ANDREW C 
MILLER, JAMES J 
SMITH, ROBERT D 

CLINTON TWP MI 
OTSEGOMI 
BLOOMVILLE OH 
GARDEN CITY MI 
REDFORDMI 
DAVISBURG MI 



16

LICENSE REVIEW 
November 6, 2014 

E-14-57E 

The Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, Bureau of Construction Codes, 
Electrical Division, has issued licenses to the following applicants who received a 
passing score for the sign specialist examination taken in Lansing on July 15, 2014. 

Sign Specialist 

POSTMUS, ROSS A 
SMALL, DAVID L 
SZYMULA, STEPHEN C 
VENTEVOGEL, JAMES B 

HUDSONVILLE MI 
ANNARBORMI 
MADISON HEIGHTS MI 
CLINTON TWP MI 



17

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
RICK SNYDER 

GOVERNOR 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 
IRVIN J. POKE 

DIRECTOR 

November 6, 2014 

TO: Members of the State Electrical Administrative Board 

FROM: Dan O'Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 

SUBJECT: Journeyman electrician examination application 

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 

Joshua D. Svinarich 

PROJECT: 

N/A 

AUTHORITY: 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

E-14-58 

The Michigan Electrical Administrative Act, 1956 PA 217 of the Michigan Compiled 
Laws. 

The Electrical Administrative Board General Rules 

REQUEST: 

Request to petition the Electrical Administrative Board to sit for the journeyman 
electrician examination. 

APPLICABLE RULE: 

1956 PA 217, MCL 338.883a Sec. 3a. (c), MCL 338.883d Sec. 3d. (1), (a), (b), (c), (d), 
Administrative Board General Rules R338.1005a Rule Sa. (1), (2), (3), R338.1006a Rule 
6a (1), (3), (4). 

FINDINGS: 

Mr. Svinarich submitted an application to sit for the journeyman electrician 
examination. The information that Mr. Svinarich included with his application indicates 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer 
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING. MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 



18

that he was employed by a licensed electrical contractor in the State of Florida from 
December 2008 through February 2014 and attained 10414 hours of experience. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

In accordance with the acts and rules listed above staff concludes that Mr. Svinarich 
meets the requirements to sit for the State of Michigan journeyman electrician 
examination and recommends that the board approve his application. 



19

Application for Journeyman Electrician Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml48909 

Email: bccelec@mlchlgan.gov 
517-241-9320 

www.michigan.gov/bcc 

103 

t 
) 

Aulho~ly. 1956 PA 217 
ComplaUon: Mandalory 
Penally. Exominalion wUI nol be given 

LARA Is on equal opportunfty employer/program. Auxiliary aida, service a and other reasonsblo accommodal ionl aro avallablo upon 
requoatto lndi'lfduals wff~ d!Ubl ilies. 

Instructions; To be eligible to make application for and take this examinalion an applicant shall meet the following criteria: 
Complete and sign application. Type or print in ink. 
Application and fee must be received 20 business days prior to the examination date. 
Applicant must not be less than 20 years of age. 
Provide notarized documentation from present or former employers to the effect that the applicant has not less than 8,000 hours 
of practical experience obtained over a period of not less than 4 years related to electrical construction or electrical maintenance of 
buildings under direct supervision of a person licensed pursuant to the act. Documentation must Include the beginning (month, day, 
year) to ending (month, day, year) dates of employment. The 8,000 hours of practical work experience over 4 years must be attained 
prior to the deadline date for submitting documentation. Notarized documentation must be on employers' letterhead stationery and 
provide dates of employment and hours worked under licensed supervision and signed by the qualified master electrician. 
Enclose a check made payable to the State of Michigan. 
Mail completed application, required documents, and payment to the address listed above. 

Information 
Applicants are permilted one examination for the $100.00 fee. Upon achieving a minimum passing score of 75% or higher, the applicant 
will be billed $40.00 for the journeyman electrician license prior to issuance of the license. Failure of examination 2 times within 2 years 
requires 1 year waiting period from the date of the second failure and proof of successful completion of a course on code, electrical 
fundamentals or theory to be eligible for reexamination. Examination fee is forfeited upon failure to appear for scheduled examination 
unless written explanation is received within 10 business days ofthe examination. 

Examination Eligibility of Applicants From Other States or Countries 
A person who is licensed as a journeyman electrician in another state or country may qualify for examination upon determination by the 
board that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or equal requirements as those of the state of Michigan 
in accordance with the provisions of section 3a of the act. 

Have you previously taken thla examination? g) Yes 0 No 

If examination was not administered by the State Electrical Division provide the licensing entity: 

City of Pt.... Township of 

Examination Site 
Examinations are given at the sites listed below. Refer to the enclosed "Schedule of Electrical Board Meetings and Licensing 
Examinations· for examination dates. Please check below the site you wish to be examined at and indicate a preference of e.l$.~1}ll~ation 
month. If approved for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately 10 days prior to the w mi fl J:t..lfat&l lf the 
examination you have selected Is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examination at your preferrec9il . ' 

Preferred Sjte 

o(Lansing 

0 Escanaba 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written do rllS(IJ&JiP: ~ r a 
professional (education professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requlrds'fhe requested 
test accommodation. Forms are available from this office. 

BCC·l42 (Rev. 01114) Fronl 



20

Exoerience Record (attach additional sheets if necessarvl 
NAME OF CIJRRENT EMPLOYER I DATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MMIDD/YY) 

BEGINNING: ENDING: 
ADDRESS 

I CITY I STATE J ZIPCODE 

TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED 

NAME OF EMPLOYER 

411 ~a.>-c: £/~c·l-rl<- a. (Y'I&; 1/1 ,..i'/1~ 

I DATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MMIDD/YY) 

BEGINNING: IJ C C,_ ~ ()0 ~ ENDING: (}1f/rc.t... (}.o/t.( 
ADDRESS 

4301 tJ So...f.K t+(,c_ 
TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED 

(Qrtltt\ -crctet I £...1 LG~(/UJ I 

Approved for Exam 0 Yes 0 No 

Date of Exam Score Absent 

I CITY 

'le:tm pe, ISFi ~z~/4 

M5f., (/o1~" .. .5~rwu..._ 

ac rate to the best of my ability and I have the experience required for this examination. 
g a license is grounds for administrative action in accordance with the act. 

Agency Use Only 

Validation Area 

Date of Exam Score Absent 

10: 6MLOH INC 

Dale Approved by EAB _______________ _ 

BCC-342 (Rev. 01114) Back 



21

March 27, 2014 

Josh Svinarich 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Please accept this letter as verification of employment for Joshua Svinarich. Mr. Svinarich's employment 
with us started on December 22, 2008 and ended on February 27, 2014. He worked a total of 10,414.5 
hours. 

Travis Puleo: State of Florida Electrical Contractor License number is EC0001749. 

If you have any additional questions or concerns, please do not hesitate in contacting us. 

Sworn before me this ~'J!tta~ ofJ].a:.p_:-2014. Travis Puleo is personally known to me. 

Date 

,,,,,,~~·~tf,,, DEBBIE BRITT 
~a~"·· .. ~0 l,:'{ ";~ N<ltary Public, State of Florida 
~~~ ·:~§ Commission No. EE 213862 
~..... ~$ E . 07/04/16 ~-{·f nn"~'''' My Commission xpnes 

II IIIUH\' . · 



22

Licensing Portal - License Search Page 1 of 1 

8:45:55 AM 8/412014 

Data Contained In Search Results Is Current As Of 08/04/2014 08:45AM. 

Search Results 

Please see our glossary of terms for an explanation of the license status shown in 
these search results. 

For additional information, including any complaints or discipline, click on the name. 

Name License 
License Type Name 

Type Number/ 
Rank 

Certified Electrical A!.b PHASE ELECTRIC & 
EC0001749 

Contractor MAINTENANCE. INC. DBA 

License Location Address*: 4301 W SOUTH AVE TAMPA, FL 33614 

Main Address*: 4301 W SOUTH AVE TAMPA, FL 33614 

Cert 
Electrical 

Certified Electrical 
Contractor 

EC0001749 
PULEO. P TRAVIS Primary Cert 

*denotes 

License Location Address*: 4301 W SOUTH AVE TAMPA, FL 33614 

Main Address*: 4301 W SOUTH AVE TAMPA, FL 33614 

Main Address -This address Is the Primary Address on file. 

Electrical 

Status/Expires 

Current, Active 
08/31/2.014 

Current, Active 
08/31/2.014 

Mailing Address - This Is the address where the mall associated with a particular license will be sent (If different from the 
Main or License Location addresses). 

License Location Address -This Is the address where the place of business is physically located. 

1940 North Monroe Street. Tallahassee FL 32399 :: Email: Customer Contact Center :: Customer Contact Center: 850.487,1395 

The State of Florida Is an ANEEO employer. Copyright 2007-2010 State of florida. Privacy Statement 

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public-records request, do 
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact the office by phone or by traditional mail. If you have any questions, please contact 

850.487.1395. *Pursuant to Section 455.275(1), Florida Statutes, effective October 1, 2012, licensees licensed under Chapter 455, F .S. must 
provide the Department with an email address If they have one. The emalls provided may be used for ofnclal communication with the licensee. 

However email addresses are public record. If you do not wish to supply a personal address, please provide the Department with an email address 
which can be made available to the public. Please see our Chapter 4SS page to determine If you are affected by this change. 

htips://www.myfloridalicense.com/wl11.asp?mode=2&search=LicNbr&SID=&brd=&typ= 08/04/2014 



23

DBPR- PULEO, P TRAVIS; Doing Business As: ALL PHASE ELECTRIC & MAINTE... Page 1 of 1 

Licensee Details 
Licensee Information 

Name: 

Main Address: 

County: 

License Mailing: 

LicenseLocation: 

County: 

License Information 

License Type: 

Rank: 
License Number: 

Status: 
Licensure Date: 

Expires: 

Special Qualifications 

a·46:11 AM 814/2014 

PULEO, P TRAVIS (Primary Name) 

ALL PHASE ELECTRIC & MAINTENANCE, INC. (DBA Name) 

4301 W SOUTH AVE 
TAMPA Florida 33614 

HILLSBOROUGH 

4301 W SOUTH AVE 
TAMPA FL 33614 

HILLSBOROUGH 

Certified Electrical Contractor 
Cert Electrical 

EC0001749 

Current,Active 

01/14/1997 

08/31/2014 

Qualification Effective 

View Related License Information 

View License Complaint 

1940 North Monroe Street. Tallahassee FL 32399 :: Email: Customer Contact Center :: Customer Contact Center: 850.487.1395 

The State of Florida Is an AA/EEO employer. Copyright 2007-2010 State of Florida. Privacy Statement 

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released In response to a public-records request, do 
not send electronic mall to this entity. Instead, contact the office by phone or by traditional mall. If you have any questions, please contact 

850.487.1395. *Pursuant to Section 455.275(1), Florida Statutes, effective October 1, 2012, licensees licensed under Chapter 455, F .S. must 
provide the Department with an email address If they have one. The emails provided may be used for official communication with the licensee. 

However email addresses are public record. If you do not wish to supply a personal address, please provide the Department with an email address 
which can be made available to the public. Please see our Chapter 455 page to determine If you are affected by this change. 

https:/ /www .myfloridalicense.com/LicenseDetail.asp?SID=&id=41 CCEC lAC 187C884 B... 08/04/2014 



24

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
RICK SNYDER 

GOVERNOR 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 
IRVIN J. POKE 

DIRECTOR 

November 6, 2014 

TO: Members of the State Electrical Administrative Board 

FROM: Dan O'Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 

SUBJECT: Joumeyman electrician examination application 

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 

Christopher J. Wegener 

PROJECT: 

N/A 

AUTHORITY: 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

E-14-59 

The Michigan Electrical Administrative Act, 1956 PA 217 of the Michigan Compiled 
Laws. 

The Electrical Administrative Board General Rules 

REQUEST: 

Request to petition the Electrical Administrative Board to sit for the journeyman 
electrician examination. 

APPLICABLE RULE: 

1956 PA 217, MCL 338.883a Sec. 3a. (c), MCL 338.883d Sec. 3d. (1), (a), (b), (c), (d), 
Administrative Board General Rules R338.1005a Rule Sa. (1), (2), (3), R338.1006a Rule 
6a (1), (3), (4). 

FINDINGS: 

Mr. Wegener submitted an application to sit for the journeyman electrician examination. 
The information that Mr. Wegener included with his application indicates that from 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer 
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 



25

December 2007 to August 2013 he attained 9873 hours of electrical experience under the 
supervision of a licensed electrical contractor in the State ofNorth Carolina. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

In accordance with the acts and rules listed above staff concludes that Mr. Wegener 
meets the requirements to sit for the State of Michigan journeyman electrician 
examination and recommends that the board approve his application. 



26

Application for Journeyman Electrician Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulalory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml48909 

Email: bccelec@michigan.gov 
517-241-9320 

www.mlchigan.gov/bcc 

103 

Authority; 1956 PA217 
Completion: MandatOl)l 
Penalty: Examination will not be given 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon 
request to individuals with disabilities. 

Instructions: To be eligible to make application for and take this examination an applicant shall meet the following criteria: 
Complete and sign application. Type or print in ink. 
Application and fee must be received 20 business days prior to the examination date. 
Applicant must not be less than 20 years of age. 
Provide notarized documentation from present or former employers to the effect that the applicant has not less than 8,000 hours 
of practical experience obtained over a period of not less than 4 years related to electrical construction or electrical maintenance of 
buildings under direct supervision of a person licensed pursuant to the act. Documentation must include the beginning (month, day, 
year) to ending (month, day, year) dates of employment. The 8,000 hours of practical work experience over 4 years must be attained 
prior to the deadline date for submitting documentation. Notarized documentation must be on employers' letterhead stationery and 
provide dates of employment and hours worked under licensed supervision and signed by the qualified master electrician. 
Enclose a check made payable to the State of Michigan. 
Mail completed application, required documents, and payment to the address listed above. 

Information 
Applicants are permitted one examination for the $100.00 fee. Upon achieving a minimum passing score of 75% or higher, the applicant 
will be billed $40.00 for the journeyman electrician license prior to issuance of the license. Failure of examination 2 times within 2 years 
requires 1 year waiting period from the date of the second failure and proof of successful completion of a course on code, electrical 
fundamentals or theory to be eligible for reexamination. Examination fee is forfeited upon failure to appear for scheduled examination 
unless written explanation is received within 10 business days of the examination. 

Examination Eligibility of Applicants From Other States or Countries 
A person who is licensed as a journeyman electrician in another state or country may qualify for examination upon determination by the 
board that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or equal requirements as those of the state of Michigan 
in accordance with the provisions of section 3a of the act. 

Have you previously taken this examination? 0 Yes ~:Sa' No 

If examination was not administered by the State Electrical Division provide the licensing entity: 

City of Township of 

Examination Site 
Examinations are given at the sites listed below. Refer to the enclosed "Schedule of Electrical Board Meetings and Licensing 
Examinations" for examination dates. Please check below the site you wish to be examip!fd,~t ~pg indicate a preference of examination 
month. If approved for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approxim~tetY 10 days prior to the examination date_ If the 
examination you have selected is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examination at your preferred site_ 

Preferred Site 

1]1' Lansing 

Preferred Month 

NuvR rohRr 
0 Escanaba '~ Cl\ 

i!,) ·""' '{ ,, , 
If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination~ 'please submit written documentation from a 
professional (education professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested 
test accommodation_ Forms are available from this office_ 



27

DATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MMIDDNY) 

BEGINNING: ENDING: 

DATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MM/DDNY) 

NAMt>; ~M+t~ / € d e 1-e e--M. (__ 
BEGINNING: I'd- 0 I ENDING: 

ADDRESS ZIP CODE 

y YoH) c..o.., R t l-t o,r (u I fX?ld. f1 
TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED 

ClV\oZ ; V\ o{ tJ sil r Cl_;l 

Certification and Slanature of ADD II cant 
I certify the information provided is true and accurate to the best of my ability and I have the experience required for this examination. 
I further understand fraud or deceipt in obtaining a license is grounds for administrative action in accordance with the act. 

APPLI~I~NATURE~ 

Agency Use Only 

Approved for Exam DYes 0 No 

Date of Exam Score Absent Date of Exam Score Absent 

Date Approved by EAB - - - - ---- ------ ---
IO: 

Validation Area 

CARA WEGENER 

ECE\VED 

') \ p 0 5 7.U' 

EIJ~.CfRlCAL 
lVlSlON 



28

January 17, 2014 

~y-,f"(T 

~ 
..... ...~.......~'-/..&.. 

Electric Co. Inc. 

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 
Bureau of Construction Codes/Electrical Division 
PO Box 30255 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

To whom it may concern: 

Please accept this letter as a verification of hours for Christopher Wegener. Christopher has 
worked for Preferred Electric from 12/04/2007 - 08/23/2013 and was rehired on 11111/2013. He 
has worked a total of 9,873.00 hours not including any overtime. During this time period, 
Christopher performed commercial and industrial electrical work as a Journeyman Wireman 
including pipe bending, branch circuits, wire pulling, switchgear install, and 277 volt lighting. 
Please contact our payroll department if you have any further questions. 

(Employer Representative) 

Terry Lette; President 
(P1inted name of employer representative) 

ua~ Q--1 , ~D 1 ~ 
Date 

State: rJ 0 v-fVt LO> rD lt'rt~J 
County: VV\ L elLA.( h b.,<.rtJ 

RECEIVED 

ELECTRICAL 
D VISION 

I, a notary public of the county and state aforesaid, certify that the employer representative 
whose signature appears above personally appeared before me this day and signed the foregoing 
document. 

Witness my hand and official seal, this 'd- \ ~Y day of, )~ntJ8~ :00 l ;_/ . 
11\llllllol ll tthr , ~~ ,n l0 ll () .,,,,,~\'liE Fl'''' 

Notary Public: k.Jte_~btulA.i...J \<- , \~ :S~'(\ ·~~-~~ 
- L ~0 .. ,QTA~ (" i 

My commission expires: 7J D '\'),e C % \ ~ § " Y fT' ~ 
~~ ~uauc l 

4 11 3 YANCEY R 0 A 0 • CHAR l 0 TT E, N C 2 8 21 7 • ( 7 0 4) 3 4 7 • 0 4 4 6 0 F F ICE • ( 7 0 4) 3 4 7~ 0 FA X -t #f 
''··,,ft;,£ cou~;,,,~,~,~ 

"''"'"' 11111111\ 



29

July 29, 2014 

Electrical Administrative Board 
LARA/BCC!Electrical Division 
PO Box 30254 
Lansing, MI 48909 

To whom it may concern: 

Electric Co. Inc. 

I, Terry J. Lette, President of Preferred Electiic Company Incorporated, have held my license in 
the state of North Carolina since 1984. Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

~9-/~ 
Terry J. Lette 
President 

RECEIVED 

ELECI'RICAL 
DlVfSlON 

4113 YANCEY ROAD • CHARLOTIE, NC 28217 • (704) 347-0446 OFFICE • (704) 347-0450 FAX 



30

r
1
, CRf~~·~EN;E ~UM~E·R 
" 11203-U 
·, 

I 

I' • •• 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS 

EXPIRATION DATE 
12/31/2014 

~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
i 
~ , .. 

I 
~ 
~ 

~~ ·h ~~L~. 
~fe«e~lect~e't'~c. • 

Qualifiers: Terry Joe Lette, David Wade Howard 

dJ ~/. _, ..,""'_.;u~~_, ..,.,/ ana(~ th ~da~ w~~A.n...-hm.-z m d, U/V? -~u'cl~e"d Classification / ~~ ~ · ~~~~~-7 

Limitation: Any project regardless of value 

Preferred Electric Company Inc. 

Terry Joe Lette 
4113 Yancey Road 
Charlotte, NC 28217 

;.·· ~ . "' .. ·~ • ... ~ • !· •• • ;. " ·. . .. ... .. ·· · ·:- .. ·· · :. ~ .. . './' .. · ·:: 

CEIVED 

Sl I' IJ b 2014 



31

Online Lookup Detail 

Online Lookup Detail 

Terry Joe Lette 

Name 

Terry Joe Lette 

State d.f:North Carolina - • r - •• • -

Board Of.Ex·aminers 
r ' • ' 

.Of Electrical ContraCtors 

Mail Address 
Preferred Electric Company Inc. 
Terry Joe Lette 
4113 Yancey Road 
Charlotte, NC 28217 

Phone Number 
(704) 347-0446 

Page 1 ofl 

[back) 

Infotmation as of 10/7/2014 

E-Mail 
tlette@peci-elect.com 

License Number License Type Issue Date Expiration Date Status Listed Company DBA Name Additional Qualifiers 
11 203-U Unlimited 01/01/2014 12/3 1/2014 ACTIVE IN Preferred Electric David Wade Howard 

Classification RENEWAL Company Inc. 

Copyright © 1997-2014 CA VU Corporation All Rights Reserved 

https:/ /lookup.ncbeec.org/SearchDetail.asp?idnt=51963 O&Divisionidnt=40&Credentialid... 1 0/07/2014 

.I 



32

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
RICK SNYDER 

GOVERNOR 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CoDES 
IRVIN J. POKE 

DIRECTOR 

November 6, 2014 

TO: Members of the State Elech·ical Administrative Board 

FROM: Dan O'Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 

SUBJECT: Journeyman electrician examination application 

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 

Ian T. Reyes 

PROJECT: 

NIA 

AUTHORITY: 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

E-14-60 

The Michigan Electrical Administrative Act, 1956 PA 217 of the Michigan Compiled 
Laws. 

The Electrical Administrative Board General Rules 

REQUEST: 

Request to petition the Electrical Administrative Board to sit for the journeyman 
electrician examination. 

APPLICABLE RULE: 

1956 PA 217, MCL 338.883a Sec. 3a. (c), MCL 338.883d Sec. 3d. (1), (a), (b), (c), (d), 
Administrative Board General Rules R338.1005a Rule 5a. (1), (2), (3), R338.1006a Rule 
6a (1), (3), (4). 

FINDINGS: 

Mr. Reyes submitted an application to sit for the journeyman electrician examination. 
The information that Mr. Reyes included with his application indicates that he completed 
an electrical apprenticeship sponsored by the Independent Electrical Contractors 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 
LARA is an equal opportunity employer 

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING. MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 



33

Association in Colorado Springs, Colorado and recognized by the United States 
Department of Labor Office of Apprenticeship. The documentation that Mr. Reyes 
provided indicates that he has over 10000 hams of electrical experience. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

In accordance with the acts and rules listed above staff concludes that Mr. Reyes meets 
the requirements to sit for the State of Michigan journeyman electrician examination and 
recommends that the board approve his application. 



34

Application for Journeyman Electrician Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml48909 

Email: bccelec@michigan.gov 
517-241-9320 

www.michigan.gov/bcc 

103 

Authority: 1956 PA217 
Completion: Mandato!}' 
Penalty: Examination will not be given 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxilial}' aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon 
request to individuals with disabmties. 

Instructions: To be eligible to make application for and take this examination an applicant shall meet the following criteria: 
• Complete and sign application. Type or print in ink. 
• Application and fee must be received 20 business days prior to the examination date. 
• Applicant must not be less than 20 years of age. 
• Provide notarized documentation from present or former employers to the effect that the applicant has not less than 8,000 hours 

of practical experience obtained over a period of not less than 4 years related to electrical construction or electrical maintenance of 
buildings under direct supervision of a person licensed pursuant to the act. Documentation must include the beginning (month, day, 
year) to ending (month, day, year) dates of employment. The 8,000 hours of practical work experience over 4 years must be attained 
prior to the deadline date for submitting documentation. Notarized documentation must be on employers' letterhead stationery and 
provide dates of employment and hours worked under licensed supervision and signed by the qualified master electrician. 

• Enclose a check made payable to the State of Michigan. 
• Mail completed application, required documents, and payment to the address listed above. 

Information 
Applicants are permitted one examination for the $100.00 fee. Upon achieving a minimum passing score of 75% or higher, the applicant 
will be billed $40.00 for the journeyman electrician license prior to issuance of the license. Failure of examination 2 times within 2 years 
requires 1 year waiting period from the date of the second failure and proof of successful completion of a course on code, electrical 
fundamentals or theory to be eligible for reexamination. Examination fee is forfeited upon failure to appear for scheduled examination 
unless written explanation is received within 10 business days of the examination. 

Examination Eligibility of Applicants From Other States or Countries 
A person who is licensed as a journeyman electrician in another state or country may qualify for examination upon determination by the 
board that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or equal requirements as those of the state of Michigan 
in accordance with the provisions of section 3a of the act. 

Have you previously taken this examination? 0 Yes ~0 

If examination was not administered by the State Electrical Division provide the licensing entity: 

City of Township 

Examination Site 
Examinations are given at the sites listed below. Refer to the enclosed "Schedule of Electrical Board Meetings and Licensing 
Examinations" for examination dates. Please check below the site you wish to be examined at and indicate a prefe~ence of examination 
month. If approved for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately 10 days P,Q9( tg~~4 amination date. If the 
examination you have selected is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examination at ~uf-t)r'er'erred site. 

Preferred Site 

0 Lansing 

0 Escanaba 

Preferred Month 
j\.\\.. 0 'I 7.~\~ 

l!l£C~~~~~ 
If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit ~ltl!~·.:td'OC:umentation from a 
professional (education professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested 
test accommodation. Forms are available from this office. 

I 
BCC-342 (Rev. 01114) Front 

"This information is confidential. Disclosure of confidential I 
information is protected by lhe Federal Privacy Act. 



35

-PreltW\. Work I rooJ~ ' +;1\iS~ I ltJ~f~~ I 5tf'l/1~ I +(Wiole. f~oh·~ I C0t'1~1'6t "J.n:, 
Co 

llcant 
I certify the infonnation provided is true and accurate to the best of my ability and I have the experience required for this examination. 
I further understand fraud or deceipt in obtaining a license is grounds for administrative action in accordance with the act. 

Agency Use Only 

Approved for Exam 0 Yes 0 No 

Date of Exam Score Absent Date of Exam Score Absent 

Date Approved by EAB ________________ _ 

BCC-342 (Rev. 01/14) Bacll 

Validation Area 

RECEIVED 

JUL 0 7 2014 

ELECfRICAL 
DMSION 



36

rlence Record attach additional sheets if necessa 

ENDING: 

TYPE OF VIK>RK PERFORMED 

P~t'm. Woik., f'OtJ.]~, {;.,(s h 1 It <JUAn) 
1 

~fW'Va'c.t:., f'Oo ~lc.. s~fi~ 1 t"a11~( WJV'~ 
NAME OF EMPLOYER DAlES OF EMPLOYMENT (MMIDDNY) 

BEGINNING: ENDING· 
ADDRESS STATE ZIP CODE 

TYPE OF VIK>RK PERFORMED 

llcant 
I certify the information provided is true and accurate to the best of my abiflly and I have the experience required for this examination. 
I further understand fraud or deceipt in obtaining a license is grounds for administrative action in accordance with the act. 

Agency Use Ontv 

Approved for Exam DYes 0 No 

Date of Exam Score Absent Date of Exam Score Absent 

Date Approved by EAB ________________ _ 

BCC-342 (Rev. 01/14) Bock 

Validation Area 

RECEIVED 

Jlll 0 7 7014 

ELBCI'RICAL 
DMSION 



37

June 10, 2014 

To Whom It May Concern: 

140 Engelwood Dr. Suite C 
Orion Township, Ml 48359 

(248) 475-4662 

This letter is to confirm that Ian Reyes has been employed by E.L. Electrical Contracting, lnc. from 
November 19, 2012 to present. Ian Reyes has accumulated 3050 hours during his employment at E.L. 
Electrical Contracting, Inc. 

Sincerely, 

f~h 
President, EL Electrical Contracting, Inc. 
Master Electrician License# 6210121 Exp: 12/3 1/2014 

RECEIVED 

JU\ 01 20\1\ 

ELECTRICAL 
DlVISION 

Subscribed and swom to before me this /{)fh day of_J~u:__:__n~·~e:::::...._ _ ___ , 2014 

Map!u~ 
Notary Public, macorrt.b County, Michigan 

My Commission Expires: .... June ZJ1 ZO / q 
LISA PLUM 

Notary Public, State of Michigan 
County of Macomb 

My Commission Expires 06-Q3-~IH9 _ _j 
Acting In the county of D1l..K..f.£lrK: 



38

08-H-'14 08:59 FRO~I- ~lElSNER ELECTRIC INC 719-633-9801 T-122 P0002/0002 F-685 

This form Is to be completed by and signod by the qmplayer (must be tyRewrllll!n or printed legibly in ink). 
The folm must be filled in completelY or It will be rejected. lithe answer is "none" or ''does not apply," please state "none" or "n/a." 

BUSINESS NAME: LICENSE NUMBER & STATE OF ISSUE: 

West Electric Group EC #3843 Colorado 

BUSINESS ADDRESS: BUSINESS PHONE: 
3270 Fillmore Ridge Heights (719)532-0185 
Colorado Springs, co 80907 

EMPLOYEE NAME: Ian Reyes I BUSINESS EMAIL: 

DATE OF HIRE: DATE OF TERMINATION: TOTAL TIME WORKED (SP,ecify Hours or Months) 

06-11-07 07-09-10 00 Hours 
0 Mo.nlhs -

Provide a breakdown of tho experience in ho·urs OR months of total time worked In each area: 

TYPE OF 
EXPERIENCE 

HOURS MONTHS SUPERViSOR INFORMATION 

Residential Wiring 

Commercial/Industrial 

Brian Braaten 
Planning & Layout 

Maintenance 
{Provide detailed descripllon 
of duties on separate sheet) 

Other 
(Explain in detail on a 

separate sheet) 

TOTALS 
(cannot el'iceed tofaltime 

indicated above} 

LIGENSE 

5,938.5 

I hereby certify that the otatements on this affidavit and any attachmonts are true and acc;unm 
I understand that under G.R.S. 12·23-118(1), providing false·information Is grounds for denial, 

anele~p 

Signature (Authorized Electrical Contractor's Rapresenlalive or Approved Training Director) 

Name ol 

Brian Braaten 

08/13/2014 

Date 

President 

2/2011 



39

Print Lookup Details Page 1 of 1 

ft~~:'~~ D· n·a· ·. BarbaraJ.· •'±~i;ky ... ......,. I ~ Execullvo Dlrectgr 
, tii'!_J.-, Department ofneguliiWf)' Agencre$,_ 

LoOkup Detail view 

Licensee Information 
This setves as primary source verification* of the license. 
*Primary source verification: License information provided by the Colorado Division of Professions and Occupations established by 24-34-102 C.R.S. 

Name Public Address 

Brian G. Braaten Colorado Springs, CO 80908 

Credential Information 

License License 
License Type License Original Issue Effective Expiration 

Number Method Status Date Date Date 

ME.0026235 Examination Master Active 04/01/2000 10/01/2011 09/30/2014 
Electrician 

S . I uperv1s on 

Relationship Supervisor/Supervisee Ucense Start Date Relationship Type 

Supervises Meisner Electric Inc. EC.0003843 05/08/2000 Responsible Individual 

Board/Program Actions 

Discipline 

There Is no Discipline or Board Actions on file for this credentiaL 

Generated on: 7/8/2014 11:51:10 AM 

https://www.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Lookup/PrintLicenseDetails.aspx?cred=285112... 07/08/2014 



40
'lJale Compleletl 

®ffitt of ~pprtntittSbip 
~trtifitatt of ~omplttion of ~ppnntittSbip Q 

:7/lls IS lo cerliJY /hal ~ 
IANREYES ~ 

has compfeled an apprenii'ceship for /he occupation 

ELECTRICIAN 

under !.he sponsorship of 
INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS - SOUTHERN COLORADO CHAPTER 

COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 

in accordance wilh !lie basic slandarcfs of apprenHcesfi.tp 

eslabhsfiecf by !.he c5ecrelary of Babor 

JUNE 09, 2011 



41

Licensing Requirements 

Licensing Requirements 

RESIDENTIAL WIREMAN 
Applicants for a Colorado residential wireman's license are required to provide verification of four thousand hours earned in 
no less than two years of electrical construction wiring experience, for lights, heat, and power. 

JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN 
Applicants for a Colorado journeyman electrician's license are required to provide verification of eight thousand hours earned 
in no less than four years of electrical construction wiring experience, for lights, heat, and power; with a minimum of four 
thousand hours earned in no less than two years of that time being commercial and/or industrial work. Verification of 
experience must state the hours and months of the time spent performing residential and commercial/industrial wiring. 

MASTER ELECTRICIAN 
Applicants for a Colorado master electrician's license are required to provide verification of at least two thousand hours 
earned in no less than one year of planning, laying-out, and supervising the installation of wiring, apparatus, and equipment 
for electrical light, heat, and power beyond the experience requirements for the journeyman's license unless you are applying 
under §12-23-106, C.R.S. or§12-23-109, C.R.S. 

VERIFICATION OF EXPERIENCE FORM 
In July 2005, the Colorado State Electrical Board began accepting the Affidavit of Experience Form instead of work 
verification letters on company letterhead. After December 31, 2005, you must use this form to verify work 
experience. No other format will be accepted by the Board. 

Exam Information 

The electrical licensing examination is now being administered by a private testing agency, Pearson Vue. Once the 
application has been approved by the State Electrical Board, a letter of acceptance and information on how to contact 
Pearson Vue to obtain a candidate handbook will be mailed. The handbook will provide information on who to contact, how to 
schedule for the written examination, the testing locations, and the required fee, and other pertinent information. 

NOTE: Positive photo identification must be presented at the time of admission to the electrical examination. 

Temporary Permits 

· If a temporary work permit is required, a request should be made at the same time the original application is submitted. Only 
one temporary work permit can be issued. A work permit will be issued for a 30-day period only. If, after the expiration of the 
permit, the applicant has failed to qualify for licensure, such applicant shall cease and desist from working as a master, 
journeyman, or residential wireman in the state of Colorado. If the applicant is not currently licensed in another category, 
such applicant must register as an apprentice and work with supervision. 

Apprentice Registration 

Upon employing an electrical apprentice to perform electrical work, the electrical contractor shall register such apprentice 
with the Board. Such apprentice shall be under the supervision of a licensed electrician when performing any electrical work. 

ELECTRICAL APPRENTICE INFORMATION 
An individual interested in becoming an electrical apprentice should speak to their employer (a registered electrical 
contractor) to inquire about their specific apprentice training. Once you begin working with an electrical contractor as an 
apprentice, you much register as an apprentice using the Application for Apprentice Registration found on our website at 
www.dora.colorado.gov/professions/electrical. Registration is a requirement to validate electrical experience for licensure. 

10/2012 



42

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
RICK SNYDER 

GOVERNOR 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 
IRVIN J. POKE 

DIRECTOR 

November 6, 2014 

TO: Members ofthe State Electrical Administrative Board 

FROM: Dan O'Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 

SUBJECT: Journeyman electrician examination application 

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 

Paul M. Schoenherr 

PROJECT: 

N/A 

AUTHORITY: 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

E-14-61 

The Michigan Electrical Administrative Act, 1956 PA 217 of the Michigan Compiled 
Laws. 

The Electrical Administrative Board General Rules 

REQUEST: 

Request to petition the Electrical Administrative Board to sit for the joumeyman 
electrician examination. 

APPLICABLE RULE: 

1956 PA 217, MCL 338.883a Sec. 3a. (c), MCL 338.883d Sec. 3d. (1), (a), (b), (c), (d), 
Administrative Board General Rules R338.1005a Rule Sa. (1), (2), (3), R338.1006a Rule 
6a (1), (3), (4). 

FINDINGS: 

Mr. Schoenherr submitted an application to sit for the journeyman electrician 
examination. The information that Mr. Schoenherr included with his application 
indicates that he completed an electrical apprenticeship in the State of Maryland and 

Providing for Michigan's Safety in the Built Environment 
LARA is an equal opportunity employer 

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING. MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 



43

attained over 10000 hours of electrical experience from July 2009 to September 2014. 
Mr. Schoenherr also provided a copy of his current jowneyman electrician license in 
Maryland. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

In accordance with the acts and rules listed above staff concludes that Mr. SchoenhetT 
meets the requirements to sit for the State of Michigan journeyman electrician 
examination and recommends that the board approve his application. 



44

Application for Journeyman Electrician Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 

Email : bccelec@michigan.gov 
517-241-9320 

www.mlchlgan.gov/bcc 

103 

Aulhorlly: 1956 PA217 
Completion: Mandatory 
Penally: Examination will not be given 

LARA Is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids. services and other reasonable accommodallons are available upon 
request to Individuals wllh disabilities. 

Instructions: To be eligible to make application for and take this examination an applicant shall meet the following criteria: 
Complete and sign application. Type or print in ink. 
Application and fee must be received 20 business days prior to the examination date. 
Applicant must not be less than 20 years of age. 
Provide notarized documentation from present or former employers to the effect that the applicant has not less than 8,000 hours 
of practical experience obtained over a period of not less than 4 years related to electrical construction or electrical maintenance of 
buildings under direct supervision of a person licensed pursuant to the act. Documentation must include the beginning (month, day, 
year) to ending (month, day, year) dates of employment. The 8,000 hours of practical work experience over 4 years must be attained 
prior to the deadline date for submitting documentation. Notarized documentation must be on employers' letterhead stationery and 
provide dates of employment and hours worked under licensed supervision and signed by the qualified master electrician. 
Enclose a check made payable to the State of Michigan. 
Mail completed application, required documents, and payment to the address listed above. 

Information 
Applicants are permitted one examination for the $100.00 fee. Upon achieving a minimum passing score of 75% or higher, the applicant 
will be billed $40.00 for the journeyman electrician license prior to issuance of the license. Failure of examination 2 times within 2 years 
requires 1 year waiting period from the date of the second failure and proof of successful completion of a course on code, electrical 
fundamentals or theory to be eligible for reexamination. Examination fee is forfeited upon failure to appear for scheduled examination 
unless written explanation is received within 10 business days of the examination. 

Examination Eligibility of Applicants From Other States or Countries 
A person who is licensed as a journeyman electrician in another state or country may qualify for examination upon determination by the 
board that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or equal requirements as those of the state of Michigan 
in accordance with the provisions of section 3a of the act. 

Have you previously taken this examination? 0 Yes 0No 

if examination was not administered by the State Electrical Division provide the licensing entity: 

City of Township 

Examinations are given at the sites listed below. Refer to the enclosed "Schedule of Electrical nsing 
Examinations" for examination dates. Please check below the site you wish to be examined at and indicate a of examination 
month. If approved for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately 10 days prior to the examination date. If the 
examination you have selected is full , you will be scheduled for the next available examination at your preferred site. 

Preferred Site 

0 Lansing 

0 Escanaba 

Preferred Month 
November 

I • 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please submit written documentation from a 
professional (education professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested 
test accommodation. Forms are available from this office. 

BCC-342 (Rev. 01114) Front 



45

E· . .Jrlence Record (attach additional sheets if necessary) 
.ME OF CURRENT EMPLOYER I DATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MM/DDNY) 

Byrnes Electric Inc. BEGINNING: 07/24/09 ENDING: Current 
ADDRESS I CITY I STATE I ZIP CODE 

1302 Enterprise Court BelAir MD 21015 
TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED 

Assemble, install, test and maintain electrical or electronic wiring, equipment, appliances, apparatus and fixtures, 
test electrical systems, circuits in electrical wiring, equipment and fixtures. 

NAME OF EMPLOYER I DATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MM/DDNY) 

BEGINNING: ENDING: 

ADDRESS I CITY I STATE I ZIPCODE 

TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED 

licant 
I certify the information provided is true and accurate to the best of my ability and I have the experience required for this examination. 
I further und rstan ud or deceipVg btaining a license is grounds for administrative action in accordance with the act. 

DATE 

Agency Use Only 

Approved for Exam DYes 0 No Validation Area 

Date of Exam Score Absent Date of Exam Score Absent 

Date Approved by EAB - ------- ---------

BCC-342 (Rev. 01/14) Back 



46

I· 

. i {- .. 
< HARFORD COUNTY GOVE~NMEN'i; 
BOARD OF ELECTRICAL . . 

CERTIFiES. THAT 

SCHOENHERR · ... 
IS AN AOTHOI'IIZED 

ELECTRICIAN 

ib~m•acelli'.N~Cl:f9-iNtmBP.. ~;Fi:cnVeoATE ~~TEGORV . 
. . 

,00,1~1;~.622 05/01/15.05/16/14 02 
LICI-!1£,l!IBG!a'T<AAT10N, ~ CIR'ffl"tcAtiON 

- ·-· -· ·-··-- -·-.. ·-·--·-·-~-~·-~· ... ~· -~-~~~~ 

--. 

. ·~· _ ... ··-· . .............w.._,_,._ .. ___ _ 



47

.. 
(· 

·······- .. . . ····--·--·· ····-- ...... ···--·-- ······-···· .. 

~,.,., .. v. Harford ·Community College 
Continuing Education and Training Division· 

,.,., 

11zis A ward of Ktx::ognition ia hereby presented fD 

Paul M .. Schoenherr 
For the successfalcomplelion of the . 

2014 Natiorud Electrical Code Changes 
' . .·! . 

~#· 
~h1wlor. 

February .18, 2014 

P-·· ~ 
(f;P 

eecilcounty~tor#CC20I0-!02 _]L-· _,~~.._, _.;.._. ~ __ J_0 ~_.~_"':).::::::-_ 
President of the College 

Zoann Parker . 
Associale Vice President · 

Thl.J course lra9 been approved for 1 Contlnulng 
Education UniJs (CEUs) 

---·---··-·-···---···· ... ---·---·· -·-·-·--·-···-----··- ··-··· ··---·---····-····-··---·--·----~-----



48

10/02/2014 13:43 BYRNES ELECTRIC 

Bvrnes Electric, Inc. 

Phone (410) 893-7858 
Fax (410) 879-0665 

September 15,2014 

fAX)410 879 0665 P.002/002 

302 ENTERPRISE COURT 
Bel Air MD 21015 

RE: EMPLOYMENT VERIFICATION!fOTAL YEARS & M NTHS WORKED 
Per your request, the following reflects the total number· of months d years you worked for 
Byrnes Electric, Inc. during your term of employment as an Electrici , providing electrical 
services for all types of electrical equipment and apparatus. 

Original Hire Date: 7/24/2009 
Termination Date: Currently Employed 

Total hours worked., not including overtime: 10.115 
Total years/months worked: 5 YEARS+ 2 MONTHS 

Type of work performed: 
lsr year: Assist Journeymen in the installation of branch circuit 
lighting, and misc. electrical installations. 

2nd year: Assist Journeymen in the installation of branch circuit 
lighting, and misc. electrical installations. 

iring, underground site 

'ring, underground site 

3rd year: Installation of lighting, receptacles, branch circuit wiri g, HV AC feeders. 

4th year: Installation of lighting, receptacles, brauch tircuit, HV C electrical servjces, 
underground utility feeds, site lighting, fil'e alarm systems. 

Supervisor: 
Michael J. Byrnes, Master Electrician 
License #MD3947 I Expiration Date: 3/8/2015 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. .o'~;/:~~~!:Y:?.'~~\ 
.~· 1--.... : ': ~.: t?,. .. __ ... .::.. 

Subscribed and sworn to me fuis J: d y of /i;£}~;J~i 
',;r.~ ~- ";:- .. ,..:. ... : ... rr-... f . • 

Notary P blic . ::.,~ . , • ' ....... ·.·.., ·r"'"""-J>-' 

Pc: P. Schoenherr/personnel/file 
My co ission expires 



49

HARFORD CoUNTY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS AsSOCIATION 

AND APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM 

c/o Harford Community College 
Edgewood Hall Apprenticeship & Training Center 
401 Thomas Run Road • BelAir, Maryland 21015-1698 
(410) 879-5824 • Fax (410) 734-7693 

May 9, 2014 

It." . I 

,t 

'lOOR COIN'IWfS FUTURE IS TIEJJ OVIECilY TO THE SI<IUS Of lOW EAIPII/ffCS" 

RE: Journevperson Certificate, Completion and GPA • 

Dear Graduate, 

Apprenticeship began on 7/1/2010. 
The on job training hours of ~was completed; on 12131/2013. 
The related instruction hours of579 was completed 4/17/2014. 
GP A for the four years was 91.20937 %. 

Date of Graduation MAY 9. 2014. 

' Please find attached your completion application.Jt has important infonnation about your on the 
job hours and classroom hours 

Congratulations and good luck with all your endeavors. 

Sincerely, 

Dennis R. Felts, Executive Director 
Harford County Electrical Association 
and Apprenticeship Program 

cc: Apprentice file 
cc: Byrnes Electric#5333 s£? a o ?.~n~ 

EL11CfR\Ct\L 
uWtSlO'N 



50

.Ma~J!Iand 
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION 

· MARYLAND APPRENTICESHIP & TRAINING ~OUNCIL 7/6/2010 
1100 NORTI-I EUTAW STREET, ROOM 606 BALTIMGRE, MARYLAND 21201 

(410) 767-2246 

Apprenticeship Agreement 
The sponsor and apprentice whose signatures appear below agree to the terms and conditions set forth in the Apprenticeship 

Standards currently in effect and registered with the Maryland Apprenticeship and Training Council (MATC). 
Further, the sponsor agrees that the apprentice shall be given equal opportunity in all phases of apprenticeship employment and 

training without discrimination because of political or religious opinion or affiliation, marital status, race, color, creed, national 
origin, sex, or age, unless sex or age constitutes a bona fide· occupational qualification or the physical or mental disability of a qualified 
individual with a disability in accordance with the Maryland State Plan for Equal Employment Opportunity in Apprenticeship & Training. 

The apprentice agrees to be diligent and faithful in learning the occupation in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in 
the Apprenticeship Standards registered with the MA TC. 

This agreement may be terminated by either party wiiliout cause during the probationary period by submitting written notification 
of termination to the MATC. After the probationary period, this Agreement may be tenninated for good cause with due notice to the 
apprentice ancr-a:reasonat?l~ opport:onhyfor-cwree'tivt.:acti:0no:&nd-witm~ir~«=t0;othe>appfe~afice~.ct,Jvt'J.t)'€ of the.·fural ·acrion taken:

Privacy Act Statement: The information requested herein is used for apprenticeship program statistical purposes and may not be 
otherwise disclosed without the express permission of the undersigned apprentice. Privacy Act of 1974 (P .L. 93-579) 

Name of 

Harford Electrical Contractors Association 
Address of Sponsor 
do HCC- EDGEWOOD HALL, RM 225 
401 THOMAS RUN ROAD, BEL AlR, MD 21015-1698 

If Sponsor Is An Association, Participating Employer's Name 

Occupation Length of Probation 

ELECTRICIAN 500 hours 
Term Apprenticeship Work ~xperience Credit 

8000 hours 

156 Hours 
Date Apprenticeship Began (MDY) Projected Completion Date (MDY) 

7 

Name of Apprentice 

Paul M. Schoenherr 

Sex 

M 

Group (X. One). 
White {Not flisparuc) 

___ Black (Not Hispanic) 
___ HJspanic 

AM. Indian or Alaska 
Asian or Pacific Islander 

_ __ · Infor. Not Available 
Other 

Will Apprentice Be Paid While Attending Class? Yes ___ No XX 

School-To-Apprenticeshlp: Yes es, Indicate County - -----------
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *· * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
PROGRESSIVE WAGE SCHEDULE: The Journeyperson Hourly Rate on ---.L7-f.-t1...,·/'"'2[,.1,0S..Jl...,Qt------- - was $. _ _ __.2""'o..,o..,o.___ per hour. 

1" 1000 HOURS_2L_% 5,h 100Q HOURS _1ll__% 9'b 

2"d 100Q HOURS~% 61b __!l!!l_O _HOURS ___A.._% lO'b 

3rJ !000 HOURS____§!!.__% 7'b lOOQ HOURS _8_0_% ll'b 

4th !000 8,b lOOQ 

! • 
I 1 - .. .... , ' 

; . :...,'. 

.. : u ~- - g 2010 

HOURS % --- 13'b 

HOURS % 14c. ---
HOURS % 15'b ---
HOURS % --- 16lh 

HOURS % ---
HOURS ---% . 
HOURS % ---
HOURS % ---

St ~ ~ \) 7-~'~ 
BL1!(,11UC ... , 

u1VISl01 ... 

919 
MATCNUMBER 

Revised 6/99 



51

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
RICK SNYDER 

GOVERNOR 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 
IRVIN J. POKE 

DIRECTOR 

November 6, 2014 

TO: Members of the State Electrical Administrative Board 

FROM: Dan O'Donnell, Chief, Electrical Division 

SUBJECT: Journeyman electrician examination application 

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE: 

Jeffrey P. Bacon 

PROJECT: 

NIA 

AUTHORITY: 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

E-14-62 

The Michigan Electrical Administrative Act, 1956 PA 217 of the Michigan Compiled 
Laws. 

The Electrical Administrative Board General Rules 

REQUEST: 

Request to petition the Electrical Administrative Board to sit for the journeyman 
electrician examination. 

APPLICABLE RULE: 

1956 PA 217, MCL 338.883a Sec. 3a. (c), MCL 338.883d Sec. 3d. (1), (a), (b), (c), (d), 
Administrative Board General Rules R338.1005a Rule Sa. (1), (2), (3), R338.1006a Rule 
6a (1), (3), (4). 

FINDINGS: 

Mr. Bacon submitted an application to sit for the joumeyman electrician examination. 
The infmmation that Mr. Bacon included with his application indicates he has attained 
over 19000 hours of electrical experience under the supervision of a licensed electrical 

Providing for Michigan's Safety In the Built Environment 
LARA is an equal opportunity employer 

Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc • Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 



52

contractor in the State of Arizona. The documentation that Mr. Bacon included with his 
application also indicates that he completed an electrical apprenticeship in Arizona 
sponsored by the Independent Electrical Contractors Association. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

In accordance with the acts and rules listed above staff concludes that Mr. Bacon meets 
the requirements to sit for the State of Michigan journeyman electrician examination and 
recommends that the board approve his application. 



53

Application for Journeyman Electrician Examination 
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs 

Bureau of Construction Codes I Electrical Division 
P.O. Box 30255, Lansing, Ml 48909 

Examination Fee: $100.00 nonrefundable 

Email: bccelec@mlchigan.gov 
517-241-9320 

www.mlchlgan.gov/bc;c 

103 

/ ., ., <V-{ ) ~ J 
(j . )r '1 Q 1 \~ ~ 

Authority: 1956 PA 217 
CompleUon: Mandatory 
Penalty: El<8mlnation will not be given 

lARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxifiary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon 
request to individuals wilh disabilities. 

Instructions: To be eligible to make application for and take this examination an applicant shall meet the following criteria: 
Complete and sign application. Type or print in ink. 
Application and fee must be received 20 business days prior to the examination date. 
Applicant must not be less than 20 years of age. 
Provide notarized documentation from present or former employers to the effect that the applicant has not less than 8,000 hours 
of practical experience obtained over a period of not less than 4 years related to electrical construction or electrical maintenance of 
buildings under direct supervision of a person licensed pursuant to the act. Documentation must include the beginning (month, day, 
year) to ending (month, day, year) dates of employment. The 8,000 hours of practical work experience over 4 years must be attained 
prior to the deadline date for submitting documentation. Notarized documentation must be on employers' letterhead stationery and 
provide dates of employment and hours worked under licensed supervision and signed by the qualified master electrician. 
Enclose a check made payable to the State of Michigan. 
Mail completed application , required documents, and payment to the address listed above. 

Information 
Applicants are permitted one examination for the $100.00 fee. Upon achieving a minimum passing score of 75% or higher, the applicant 
will be billed $40.00 for the journeyman electrician license prior to issuance of the license. Failure of examination 2 times within 2 years 
requires 1 year waiting period from the date of the second failure and proof of successful completion of a course on code, electrical 
fundamentals or theory to be eligible for reexamination. Examination fee is forfeited upon failure to appear for scheduled examination 
unless written explanation Is received within 1 o business days of the examination. 

Examination Eligibility of Applicants From Other States or Countries 
A person who is licensed as a journeyman electrician in another state or country may qualify for examination upon determination by the 
board that the license was obtained by the person through substantially the same or equal requirements as those of the state of Michigan 
in accordance with the provisions of section 3a of the act. 

Have you previously taken this examination? DYes 0No 

If examination was not administered by the State Electrical Division provide the licensing entity: 

City of Township of 

Examination Site 
Examinations are given at the sites listed below. Refer to the enclosed "Schedule of Electrical Board Meetings and Licensing 
Examinations" for examination dates. Please check below the site you wish to be examined at and indi~H preference of examination 
month. If approved for examination, an admission card will be mailed to you approximately .1P.AJY~.4>~1@-the examination date. If the 
examination you have selected is full, you will be scheduled for the next available examinaM~at'9our preferred site. 

Preferred Site 

0 Lansing 

D Escanaba 

Preferred Month 
November 

If you have a disability and require an accommodation to take the examination, please s 1 tten documentation from a 
professional (education professional, doctor, psychologist, psychiatrist) to certify that your disabling condition requires the requested 
test accommodation. Forms are available from this office. 

BCC-342 (Rev. 01/14) Front 



54

Expartence Record (attach additional sheets if necessarv) 
NAME OF CURRENT EMPLOYER I OATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MM/DONY) 

Allied Building Operations BEGINNING: 08/26/13 ENDING: presently employee 
ADDRESS I CITY I STATE I ZIPCOOE 

1801 Howard St Detroit Ml 48216 
TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED 

Laborer 

NAME OF EMPLOYER I OATES OF EMPLOYMENT (MM/DONY) 

CPR Electric 
BEGINNING: 

03' 13104 ENDING: B/5/13 
ADDRESS ~ c~ I STATE I ZIP CODE 

3580 W. Electra Ln . Glendale AZ 85310 
TYPE OF WORK PERFORMED 

Mostly commercial electrical work, grocery store remodels as well as ground up work. Running conduit overhead as 
well as underground, pulling wire, etc. Job bidding and some field superintendent experience. 

I certify the information provided is true and accurate to the best of my ability and I have the experience required for this examination. 
I further understand fraud or deceipt in obtaining a license is grounds for administrative action in accordance with the act. 

Agency Use Only 

Approved for Exam 0 Yes 0 No 

Date of Exam Score Absent Date of Exam Score Absent 

Date Approved by EAB ----------- ------

BCC.342 (Rev. 01/14) Back 

Validation Area 

ID: ,jEFFREY BACON 

oc\ o 1 '2.0'4 

EL~Cfll\CAL 
uN1SlO"N 



55

July 15
t 2014 

3580 W ELECTRA LN #1 
GLENDALE, AZ 85310-4501 

(623] 582-1714 OFFICE 
[623]582-0611 FAX 

COMMERCIAL ROC# 84708 
RESIDENTIAL ROC# 255575 

Re: Jeffrey Bacon 

To Whom it may concern: 

Jeffrey Bacon was employed by PDQ Systems, Inc. dba CPR Electric from 
March 13, 2004 to August 5, 2013. Throughout his time, over 9 years, Jeff 
had accumulated a total of 19,847 hours of electrical work. The breakdown 
by year is as follows: 

2004 - 1573.75 hours 
2005- 2217.25 hours 
2006 - 2020.25 hours 
2007 - 2048.75 hours 
2008 - 2132.00 hours 
2009 - 2057.00 hours 
2010 - 2111.00 hours 
2011 - 2135.50 hours 
2012 - 2194.50 hours 
2013 - 1357.50 hours 

If any further information is needed, please feel free to call. 

Sincerely, 

PDQ Systems, Inc. dba CPR Electric 

Ryan White - VP 
CHRISnNA CARTY 

Notary Public • Arizona 
MARJCOPA COUNTY 

My Commission Expires 
. July 7, 2011 



56

IE C 

Independent Electrical 
Contractors 

February 25, 2014 

To Whom It May Concern: 

IECA of Arizona 
1791 West University 
Suite 161 
Tempe, Arizona 85281 
602.200.8883 Phone 480.388.33]) Fax 
iecaz@iec:lZ.ot·g • ww\v.iecnz.org 

This letter is to confirm that Jeffrey Bacon was accepted into the Independent 
Electrical Contractor Association of Arizona Apprenticeship Program on 
November 16, 2006. He completed this Apprenticeship Program on 
May 27, 2008. Jeffrey Bacon completed 8,382 hours during this program. 

In addition, I have enclosed Jeffrey Bacon's Certificate of Completion of 
Apprenticeship from the Arizona Department of Commerce Apprenticeship 
Advisory Committee, Certificate of Completion of Apprenticeship issued by the 
United States Department of Labor, and copy of his OJT sheets verifying hours 
completed. 

If you have any questions, please contact our office. 

Thank yo~ 

~Obarski 
Office Manager 
IEC of Arizona 



57

~ffire of ~pprentiresbip 
QCertificatt of QComplttion of ~ppttntictSbip 

Jhis is lo cerlify !hal 

Jeffrey Bacon 
bas compfeled an apprenlicesbip for /he occupalion 

Conunercial Electrician 
under /he sponsorship of 

IECA of Arizona 
in accordance wdb !be basic slandards of apprenlicesbip 

eslabhsbed bj !be decrelary of Babor 

~C-1/- fJE" /1-g:cz_o/1)14 

May 27,2008 
'lJale Complelerf 



58



59

Contractor Information ROC084708 PDQ Systems Inc C-11 COMMERCIAL 084708 Page 1 of 1 

DISCLAIMER 
The data soppllecl below Is based on yoor specific req1.1est{s) and Is correct to the best of <Jl!f knowledge as Ill the date and time it was extracted from our data files. The 
information is provided without personal research or analysis. The data is subject to change on a dally basis. You may obtain add1lional public records related to any licensee, 
induding dismissed complaints and nondisciplinary actions and orders, by contaclirlg the ROC directly. If this lnlofT!lalion is required for legal purposes, you may request an 
affidavit or certified copies for a fee as specified in A.R.S. 32-1104A3. Please read our Standard Dis delmer at www.azroc.gov/Legai/Disclalm.html 

Please note: 111e company or individuals listed on this license may hold other Arizona contra.cling ijcenses. To view infonnalion, status anti complaint history for the pas\ two 
years on other licenses held, go to the License Inquiry page end do a "Company Name and Personner' search by entering the name of the ~:ompa.ny or individuals listed on lhe 
li~:ense. 

- Details for.~i~ense Number 984708{Wed~.~~~-~· October 8 __ 2014 5:52:17 A NIL ··-------, ,, ---
Contractor 

·~~m~•-~••~==-~~~--~~-~~~~••=-·--~-~"w~~ ... -~ 

I Name! Address/ Phone II Status/ Action I I Class I Type I Entity II Issued/Renewal I 
P D Q Systems Inc CURRENT C~11l COMMERCIAL I CORPORATION First Issued: 11109(1989 
DBA: C P R Electric Renewed Thru:! 10131/2016 ) I ~~~0· w Electra Ln Ste 1 

AZ 85310-4501 Phone: 

-

~""._,., 

-----------~-~----------------------~---"""""""""""""""""~"""""""""-·""""""" 
License Class & Descnptton I C-11 ELECTRICAL 

Comments 

!SUSPENDED LACK OF BOND 02/06/2011 - 02/22/2011]e[INACTIVE 11/12/92- 1/12/95]e[SUSP 2/10/05- 3/3/05 LACK OF BOND]e[SUSP 
/1/05-11/7/05 RENEWAL] 

Qualifying Party and Personnel 

The Qualifying Party listed below is associated with this license. All other parsons named, if any, are associated with the company. They are not all necessarilY 
associated with this license. 

Name Ronald Clyde White Name Ryan Clark White 

Position QP/OFFICER -~--Qual~__?~~~-~0911989 _! _._P~o_s __ l~tl~o"-c-o_F_F __ rc_E_R __________________________ , __________ ----------------------' 

Complaint Information 

Complaints against this contractor are listed below. Complaints that were cancelled, resolved or settled without a corrective work order or dismissed are not 
included. Contact the Registrar of Contractors at 602-542-1525 or toll-free statewide at 1-877-MY AZROC (1-877-692-9762) to identify the ROC 
office location you need to visit to view complete complaint documentation. 

http://www.azroc.gov/forms/details,asp?license=084708 10/08/2014 


	November 6, 2014 EAB Packet Part 1
	Agenda
	8/7/2014 EAB Minutes - Draft
	Proposed Schedule of 2015 EAB Meetings

	License Reviews E-14-57A - E
	A. Contractors
	B. Masters
	C. Journeyman
	D. Fire Alarm Specialty Technician
	E. Sign Specialist

	Applicants Appearing Before The Board
	E-14-58 Joshua D. Svinarich
	E-14-59 Christopher J. Wegener
	E-14-60 Ian T. Reyes
	E-14-61 Paul M. Schoenherr
	E-14-62 Jeffrey P. Bacon




